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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

—
From: Admin-D (LKKAute) <admin-d@ikkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 18 January 2019 10:25 AM
To: ‘Teo, Grace'; assignments
Ca ‘Chan, Shu Hui Agnes’; 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'; ‘Henry, Irene James’; SUR
Subject: RE: CMTD1900342/AGC - (LKK-cx)/ OD SLLS077P ACC ON 11.01.19 - PLS ASSIST TO

ARRANGE SUV TMR 17/01/19 am

Dear Grace,
Moted with thanks.

We will close this file at our end without billing,

BEST REGARLS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auito Consultants Pre Lid

Phane: 6841-1972 | email: pssignments@lkkauto.com | fx: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Inidistrdal Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-35 | S(408053)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.tec @sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 18 January 2019 10:17 AM

To: admin-d@lkkaute.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompd.com.sg=>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>; Henry,
Irene James <irene henry@sompo.com. sg>

Subject: CMTD1900342/AGC - (LKK-cx}/ OD SLLIOTTP ACC ON 11.01.19 - PLS ASSIST TO ARRANGE SUV TMR
17/01/19 am

Hi Nivitha,

As spoken, kindly cancel the above assignment,
We apologize for the inconvenience caused.
Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims. Division
D: 63285170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

@ SOMPO A century of Trust

INSURANCE
Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Proeduct Purchase? via Sompo SG
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@ App Store

Download now @ or .
“For Travel, Persona| Accident & Home Insurance | © For Trabel, Personal Accldent, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, I8 infended for the persan(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information, Unauthorised disciosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipien!, please dalete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
steted in our Privacy Policy. This may includs disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws; our third party service providers and agents (acting on cur behaif), Plaase click here for
our Privacy Paolicy

From: Teo, Grace
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 5:24 PM

To: 'slewhoon@lyedesigns.com.sg’; admin-d@ikkayto.com; assignments@lkkauto,com
Cc: Chan, Shu Hul Agnes; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Henry, Irene James

Subject: CMTD1900342/AGC - SUV(LKK)/ OD SLL9077F ACC ON 11.01.19 - PLS ASSIST TO ARRANGE SUV TMR
17/01/19 am

Our Claim Reference: CMTD1900342/AGC
Hi Siew Hoan,

Please be informed, we have appointed LKK AUTO to survey the above vehicle,

Excessapplicable - 51,B00.00

Aside to LKK AUTO,
Please assist to conduct motor survey on Own Damage basis.

Please revert with your preliminary report via Merimen upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Agnes for
autharisation,

Excess applicable - $1,800.00

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T, 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

, SOMPO
A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd,
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com,sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase? via Sampo 56
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YFrrTravael, Perstingl Acchdent B Home lnsurance | * For Travel, Personal Accldent, Home & Private Motor ihsurance

Disclaimer; This e-mail. including attachments, is intended for tha person(s) of company narmed and may contain confidertial
andlor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information miay bé unlawful and is prohibited.
1 you are not the intended recipient, please deleis this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompa Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid, may collect, use and disclose your personal dala for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disciosure to holding and associaled companies, credit buresu, parties to whom
disd;a.uru is parmitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents {acting on our behalf) Please click here for
our Privacy Polioy

From: Teo, Grace

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 2:03 PM

To: 'siewhoon@lyedesigns.com.sg’

Cc: Chan, Shu Hul Agnes; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Henry, Irene James
Subject: CMTD1900342/AGC - OD SLL9G77P ACC ON 11.01.19

Our Claim Reference: CMTD1900342/AGC

Hi Siew Hoon,
We acknowledged receipt of your claim notification.

Kindly re-direct your future motor claims survey request to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg
PMease be informed that Ms: Agnes Chan is the handler of this case.

As spoken, please let us have a copy of the estimate in excel format once availabla,
Alternatively, you may fill in the excel form as attached and forward to us upon completion.

Pledse note the estimate is based on COST PLUS subject to supplier's invoice.

Kindly advise your client to leave the vehicle at your premises for the survey tomorrow, 16/01/19.
Authorisation and excess (if applicable) will be further advised upon survey.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D 8328 5170 | T; 8461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

O SOMPO A Century of Trust

INSURANCE
Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. .
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/08 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo corm sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG
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Download now @
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Disclaimer: This e-mail, Including attachmens, is intended for the person(s) ot company named and may contain confidential
andfor legally privileged information. Unauthotised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prahibited.
i you are not the intendad recipienl, plesss deiate this messape.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal dala for the purposes
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disclosure MF;;;:mItIWraﬂulmd by laws. our third party service providers and agents {acting an eur behalf). Please click here for
aur Privacy cy
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.«.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING S = ]
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Ralerence

CLATM SUBFOLDER DETATLS Craated by insurer]

isured: | MOM KIN SOON, [D: 56974304H, Tel: +6596170110, Email: jansen.hoh@gmallcom -

Virhicks Reg. . | 11/0172019 22500 - 59

No.: _|SM077R O3t f LE%5: | (24 Months and 27 Days From LTA Rég Gate (Man ¥r)]
Clim Type: | OD / CMTD1900342 ROMCHICOVEr | by 7MTPVO101 79681 (Compranensive)

I Excess:  |£51,600,00 .

Regairer. | Lye Designa (Q) 10 Amic Autopoint #04-04, Ang M Kis Industrial Park 24, 568047 Ang Mo Ko - Tel, 64833353
"—m""? lsnmpp Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6461 6555 ... [Handied by CHAN SHU HUT AGNES - 632553271

nsuresr e
Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Final Rpt due 25/01/2015]
E::f” US| HoH KiN SOON (497 Male), NRIC: S6974304H, Tel: +6596170110

AojAsg. | - 9
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